

THE DIXIE DIGGERS

WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting of WBTHA in March was held on the 1st at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:27 PM with eight members present. The minutes from the February 16th meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson and were approved as amended.

OLD BUSINESS

*President Scales checked with Oak Mountain State Park, and they do not have anything major scheduled in April. He is trying to get April 16th for the Members Only Hunt.

<u>NEW BUSINESS</u>

*Mike Harvey has the flyers ready for distribution. *The WBTHA website has been updated. *Eddie Bradley has decided to pay for the website this

THE GAMES

year.

Bingo Coin: 1958, 1946, 1936, 1937, 1923 (for the money), and 1940. Charles Head had a 1958 penny, and Don Wilbanks had a 1940 penny. Oldest Coin: Mike Wardlow had a 1909 penny, and won. Don Wilbanks had a 1927 penny, and Charles Head had a 1954 penny.

RAFFLE

1st Draw: David Scales won a 1954 Franklin Half Dollar. Door Prize: Lawrence McKelvey won \$4.00 cash.

MARBLE GAME

Mike Wardlow won the opportunity to draw a marble and drew a clear marble.

A short discussion was held about the "flea market". Lawrence McKelvey made a motion to begin the "flea market" on April 5th, 2016. Seconded by Mike Wardlow, and passed by vote of members present.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, meeting adjourned at 8:15 PM.

The second meeting of WBTHA in March was held on the 15th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30PM with eleven members present. The minutes of the March 1st meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson, and were approved as amended.

OLD BUSINESS

*The 2016 Members Only Hunt has been confirmed for April 16th at Oak Mountain State Park.

*President Scales said it was good to see Joe Barfield back after his medical problems. He also said it was good to have Tony Nassef back after his absence. *Joe Box and Mike Wardlow went to the East Texas Hunt. They did not bring any paid entries for the Deep South Treasure Hunt (DSTH), but they had many people tell them they will be back this year.

NEW BUSINESS

*Joe Box and Mike Wardlow reported on the East Texas Hunt.

THE GAMES

Unique Find: #1 Japanese Sakura Cherry Blossom 100 yen coin. Emperor year 59 = 1970s. Entered by Charles Head, and it is the winner.

Bingo Coins: 1947, 1954 (for the money), 1950, 1953, 1927, 1930. Charles Head had a 1954 penny (he won \$1.00).

Perry Watson had a 1950 penny, and Don Wilbanks had 1927 and 1950 pennies.

RAFFLE

1st Draw: Charles Head won a 1923 Peace dollar. 2nd Draw: David Scales won a double flap hat. 3rd Draw: Bonnie Watson won a key chain.

MARBLE GAME

Bonne Watson won the chance to draw a marble. She drew a clear marble.

An announcement was made that the Gadsden

Volume 19, Issue 4 April 2016

Coin Show is March 18-19 at the Gadsden Mall.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, adjourned at 8:05PM.

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

April 5, 2016 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

April 19, 2016 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

April 23, 2016 Memphis Metal Detecting Club Hunt. See a Tri-States Club member for information on requirements to attend.

May 3, 2016 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

May 17, 2016 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

June 7, 2016 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restau-

June 21, 2016 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

